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From: Florida PALM
Sent: Monday, June 21, 2021 9:21 AM
To: Florida PALM
Subject: Action: MRW DPLY02 - Confirm Understanding of Planned Functions for Transition for CMS Wave

Hello,  

Florida PALM is on schedule to launch this July! CMS Wave functionality will launch through several transitions during July. View the Planned 
Functions for Transition and their timing. Confirm your understanding of the Florida PALM transition with your Readiness Coordinator by July 2. 

Thank you for your dedication and commitment along this journey. If you have questions, please contact FloridaPALM@myfloridacfo.com. 

Thank you,  

Florida PALM Project 
Florida Department of Financial Services 

Website: www.myfloridacfo.com/FloridaPALM 

Download CFO Patronis’ Hurricane Financial Preparedness Toolkit 

Please note that Florida has a broad public records law. Most written communications to or from state officials regarding state business are considered to be public records and will 
be made available to the public and the media upon request. Therefore, your e-mail message may be subject to public disclosure. The information contained in this message and 
any accompanying attachments may contain privileged, private, and/or confidential information protected by state and federal law. If you have received this information in error, 
please notify the sender immediately and destroy the information. 

https://myfloridacfo.com/docs-sf/florida-palm-libraries/solution-page/cms-wave-agency-activity-transition.pdf?sfvrsn=e2314fba_2

